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May 7, 2020 
 

ADDENDUM No. 10 
 

Request for Proposal CS-20-02 
RADIO DISPATCH CONSOLE SYSTEM,  

CALL HANDLING/PHONE SYSTEM AND DATA AND MEDIA LOGGING SYSTEM 
 

The addendum is being issued prior to the closing of the request for proposal (RFP) to provide further 
information, make changes to, or to clarify the RFP documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated 
with all other parts of the RFP documents.  In the case of a conflict with the balance of the documents, this 
Addendum shall govern. Proponents shall attach a signed copy of this addendum to their proposal 
submission, failure to do so may result in a non-compliant proposal.  This addendum shall form part of 
the Contract Documents. 
 

 
This addendum is being provided in clarification to RFP CS-20-02 released February 12, 2020.   
 
 
QUESTION 1: Does the new FOCC & Backup site act as a backup to one another or do both sites 
independently require local redundancy for Data & Media Logging? i.e. primary & backup logging server at 
each location 

ANSWER 1: For the purpose of the proposal, yes, the new FOCC and Backup site act as a backup 
to one another.   

QUESTION 2: What is the current Media Logging System? 

ANSWER 2: We are currently only recording analog audio using 2 KOMUTEL (CVDS) ComLog NP72 
recorders in fully redundant mode. 

QUESTION 3: How many CAD FDM workstations that require recording are there currently at each 
location? 

ANSWER 3: There will be 6 CAD FDM workstations at the primary location (new FOCC being built) 
and 4 at the backup location (new back up facility being built).  In normal operations, 3 CAD 
workstations are being used concurrently. 

QUESTION 4: Is the current FDM CAD; Central Square Inform or Central Square Total Command?   

ANSWER 4: The current FDM CAD is neither Central Square Inform nor Central Square Total 
Command.  Central Square’s FDM CAD is a separate product.  Please contact Central Square for 
more information. 

QUESTION 5:  What version no. is running today on the FDM CAD? 

ANSWER 5:  We are currently using FDM CAD 13.1.28.45 
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I/We hereby verify that we have considered this addendum in our proposal submission. 
 
 
 
     
Proponent’s Signature  Date 
 
 
All inquiries relating to RFP CS-20-02 must be emailed to: 

Melanie Perrin, Manager Public Safety Operations 
mperrin@rdffg.bc.ca 

 


